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CESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The church sits sbout 25 yards off the west side of Maryland 32, other-
wise called Sykesville Road, facing Bast. It overlooks the Jjunction where this
road and Deer Park Road, which continues into Baltimore County, meet. The area
is Smallwood, south of Westminster.

The building is two-bays across the front, four-bays on either side, of
Garden wall bond, with a semi-coursed stone foundation, barely visible because
or the finished basement. The gable roof has a slate shingle cover, with ex-
tended soffits on the back and front gable ends; eaves on the sides.

Zastern front ... is two-bays, of evenly spaced, double, recent entrance
doors, each with a four-part textured glass, pointed arch transom. Door trim is
wood, and a double row of brick voussoir around the point of the arch. Each door is
reached by cement steps with wrought-iron railings (both more recent).

The upper-middle of this gable end accomodates a short, three-part,
dointed arch window with one=-part textured glass and two-parts wood filled. The
window has a wood base and a double row o voussoir A star-shaped washer is un-
der the point. A large decorative, conteaporary cross and flame fixture is at-
tached to this wall. The corner-stone reads "Deer Park Chapel”, built 1855,
rebuilt, 1891."

North and south walls ... are four bays of windows each; all pointed
arch, stained glass, with a Wwood base and trim, and double voussoir aroygpd the

:dnt. The south wall has a running bond, contemporary, front end, extemsien
“ch accomodates part of the basement level. This south side has three-bays of
mane, recent windows on the btasement level. The north side has four bays of
the same.

destern back wall ... is void of btays; it has an exterior, central, end,
single chimney of running bond.

The simplicity of the exterior reflects that of the interior (which is
reached from the entrance doors, without the help of a narthex area.)

The nave is three rows of pews, eleven deep, with two side aisles ac-
comodating them. Walls are plaster; floors are thin-width boards. The elipti-
cal arch ceiling is covered with acoustical tiles. The platformed chancel and a
a1lta® is at the btack (west) of the church.. Windows and door trim is plain wood.
Pews and chancel furniture appear contemporary.
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The history of Deer Park Methodist is a later Methodist history in the
county, but significant to the Smallwood area.

In 1829, the first Methodist Protestant Church in the area was orgzan-
ized in Reisterstown, following the separation froa the Methodist Episcopal
church in 1828. 1In 1836, the name of the circuit was changed from Reisterstown
to Baltimore, and in 1859 to the West Baltimore station.

West of Reisterstown, and south of -Westaminster, is a very small communi
ty, later known as Smallwood. Methodist Protestant worshippers were holding
services in a small schoolhouse, which was situated where the present church
property is. All denominations worshipped hers altermately. It was necessary
to meet a minimum of twice a year to maintain the priviledge.

In 1855, land for a building and burial ground was given by one Bur-
ress Nelson, that location directly back of the present building. The building

s named "Deer Park Chapel”, and services wers held fairly regularly,

In 1866, the new "Finksburg Circuit® of eight churches, including
Deer Park, was Separated from the West Baltimore Circuit. In 1883, Deer Park
was set off with Zion, Brandenberg and Harmony Grove, and named the Deeér Park
Circuit. The church Kept growing.

In 1891, a severe storm damaged the roof of the chapel, and plans
were made for the erection of the present building. The bricks wers made on a
farm in Smallwood, and during construction, the congregation worshippod in the
log church of the United Brethren in Smallwood.

Improvements were made in the late 1810's., Growth in the church peaked
in the early 1920's, when the charter was changed, giving the vote to both men
and women. Before this, any man paying two dollars per year, was eligible to
vote in the annual elections. The Deer Park Circuit was changed to Deer Park
Charge, including the churches of Deer Park and Providence (i.e. Calvary) in
Gpmber.

In the early 1930's, the btesement was dug under the church.

In 1939, 100 years after the separation, the Methodist Protestant and
Methodist Episcopal Churches merged into one, the Methodist Church. In 1942,
Zion Methodist, near Smallwood, was added to the Deer Park Charge. In 1943,
Providence Methodist was separated from the Deer Park Charge.

In the late 1940's the church was remodelled, new stained glass win-
dows and altar furniture.

The present social hall was completed in 1953.
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement. :

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.
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